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13. Condition: Excellent _X_Good Fair Deteriorated No longer in existence
14. Alterations: _Major addition to rear of original structure
15. Surroundings: (Check more than one if necessary) Open land Scattered buildings Densely built-up
Residential _X__Industrial Commercial Other:
16. Threats to site: None known _X_Private development Zoning Vandalism
Public Works project Other:
17. lsthe structure:  On its original site? ___Y€S Moved? _____ Unknown?
18. Related features:
SIGNIFICANCE
19. Briefly state historical and/or architectural importance {include dates, events, and persons associated with the site.)
This building was constructed in two stages as a sanitarium. Dr. Richard
Bradbury, one of the leading physicians in the city during the teens,
practiced medicine here for some years. In 1911, a two story wood, 32 x 34'
structure costing $2600 was erected by contractor, W.J. Smith. About one
year later, a $2000, 20 x 26' frame structure was built by contractor, James
Maino. The significance of this building is initially linked to its use as
one of the first hospitals in the city during the early 2oth century. It is
also important. architecturally because within the context of building develop-
ments in the city, it represents a relatively pure though simplistic rendition
of the Classic Revival sltyle which evenlually became vernacularized and
popularized as the "American Four Square”.
Locational sketch map (draw and label site and
surrounding streets, roads, and prominent landmarks):
20. Main theme of the historic resource: (If more than one is NORTH
checked, number |2n order of importance.)
Architecture __~ ___ Arts & Leisure
Economic/industrial ____ Exploration/Settlement
Government ___________ Military
Religion ________ Social/Education _1
21. Sources (List books, documents, surveys, personal interviews
and their dates).
City Building Permits (1911-12)
22. Date form prepared JU1 17 1883
By (name) Historic Res. Survey Staff
OrganizationCity of San Iuis Obispo
Address: P.0O. Box 321
City San Luis Obispo Zip__ 93401
Phone: _(805) 541-1000
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OLD PACIFIC HOSPITAL

743 Buchon Street

Originally built as a private residence some time after the
turn of the century, this building is commonly referred to as
the “Pacific Hospital.” Esther Biaggini, a surgical nurse es-
tablished the hospital a few years later. Larger medical fa-
cilities replaced the need for this private hospital. Another
need, housing, during World War II, changed the use of this
building. Apartments were created most likely for soldiers
and their wives from nearby Camp San Luis. Next came a
fraternity to fill the many rooms. In 1979 Peg and Leo
Pinard purchased the Pacific Hospital and an extensive re-
modeling project was begun. Careful attention was taken to
create an eight unit apartment house within the confines of
the large old building. One viewing the exterior of the build-
ing will note it is virtually as it was when first built. They
have incorporated a solar-heated hot water system in the
building. To maintain the integrity of the building, the solar
panels were placed on the flat rear roof. Decorating the pub-
lic spaces of the interior with tasteful wallcoverings and ex-
tensive use of wood has provided a keeping of our heritage
while establishing an economic solution to such a large
structure.

Bill Kiely 1934 Dodge Ambulance
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